



MHSA Technical Committee

Minutes

Date: July 8, 2019

Members Present: Hugh Lehr, Jeff Vangen, Simon Measer, Robert Cavicchia

Regrets: Cassie Westerman, Dean Studer, Allan Siwela, Travis Hyde

	Outdoor	Indoor	Action Items
U4 U5	 29 kids. Parents with them on the field. Devin and Emma coordinated the sessions with the parents. Location – FLC, 1 night per week Cost - \$150 (think it was actually \$80) Did the players get soccer balls donated from Tim Hortons? Tim Hortons did supply the t-shirts Request more support for next year. 46 kids. Coordinated by Devin Game – session – Game format 2 nights per week – M & W. Cost - \$150 Time Hortons jerseys provided 	 Runs Jan-March – Robert will look into support to run a fall session as well. Friday at FLC or M-Thurs at Cypress Centre? Works better for Devin if not on a Friday. Need to plan around his coaching schedule. Continue facilitated session format First night, important to have many facilitators there to support coaches. Need ongoing support from a few after that. 	Robert has spoken with Devin to run this again. Devin has two helpers. Looking at running it on Mondays at the Cypress Centre. The season depends on scheduling with the CC. Will run two nights/week. U4 may have the option to join.
U7	 70 Girls – 106 Boys Need more equipment, like cones, etc. Preferred Training Model format. Cost - \$150 	 Preferred Training Model Format Coloured teams move together. 4 stations of which 2 are games 	





			- Number of stations and fields depends on numbers of players registered.
U9	- -	78 Girls – 121 boys 3-1 practice PTM-game ratio	- Continue 3-1 ratio
U11	-	U11/12 for outdoor due to junior high league – grades 7-9 Had more games near the end of the season	 Move back to strictly U11 age group 2-1 ration of PTM-games Can look into providing a mid or yearend tourney
U13- U15	-	Junior High League grades 7-9 Co-ed league Had 6 schools teams	 Go back to community league – not through the schools 1-1 ratio for U13 Teams and a decision around co-ed depends on numbers. Robert will look at scheduling and availability at the FLC
U17- U19	-	High School League 3 school teams – Co-ed.	- Community League – schools will not support a league during the fall and winter months as it competes with other school sports.

RASC

- Robert will look into U9 RASC player development. Possible for outdoor. Maybe some extra training sessions.
- Looking into 3 practices for outdoor. For indoor would most likely need to stay at 2/week.
- Tryouts September 9-11. Looking for more than just playing a game but some technical work as well.
- Can we start practicing sooner in the fall? Usually we start the 3rd week in October. Possible start of October 1.
- Season usually runs Oct 31-March 15.
- Indoor supports the main season which is outdoor.

Mini Stars

- Do we continue running this through ASA or run our own.
- Allan and Travis did an Advanced Player Development session through the winter.
- We cannot run our own programming in the same age group at the same time as a grassroots session.

Next Meeting –?